Memo 4C-3/370

1 February 1994
To: Distribution
From: H.D. Lemmel and M. Lammer

Subject: CINDA schedule for 1994

Please find attached the proposed schedule for the preparation of the CINDA 94 book.

From now on, the complete CINDA books (i.e. text pages plus entries) will be
produced from the VAX. This again requires substantial changes in the book production
programs, but we are optimistic and envisage no delays in the schedule.

CINDA 94 is envisaged to be published again in the form of a cumulative issue,
covering the years 1988-1994. The estimated sales price of CINDA 94 would be around
750.- AS per copy, that is 375.- AS for the bulk order.

Clearance: Mr. H. Nowotny
TCPU Publishing

Distribution:

M.R. Bhat, NNDC NDS: R. Arcilla

N. Tubbs, NEA-DB S. Ganesan
V.N. Manokhin, CJD M. Lammer
V. McLane, NNDC H.D. Lemmel

P. Oblozinsky
A. Pashchenko
O. Schwerer
H. Wienke

3 spare copies

MLammer/sa x 1716
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Tentative publication schedule for CINDA in 1994

CINDA-94
9 May 1994

25 May 1994

6 Jun 1994

20 Jun 1994

27 Jun 1994

1 Aug 1994

deadline for bulk of CINDA entries to reach NDS;

final deadline for last CINDA entries and the following
information to reach NDS from other centres:

- all new lab and ref codes
- other new dictionary codes
- contributions to text pages, in particular:

* coverage list
* handbooks

* data libraries
* acknowledgements

NDS master file processing completed;

NDS book prbcessing completed (includes updating of CINDA
tables in co-operation with other centres);

CINDA book master for printing completed;

printing and binding completed.

-




